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April 26, 1971

• , * - • ;

D e a r M r . ^ ^

In reply to your letter received on April 22nd, this

Bureau is strictly an investigative agency of the Federal Government

and, as such, neither makes evaluations nor draws conclusions as ;

to the character or integrity of any organization, publication or indi-

vidual. I hope you will not infer either that we do or do not have '

material in our files relating to the Scientology Church. '

Stacerely yours, - - .

ii?-> V

John Edgar Boover
Director • • - • - / ' .

N(5TE: Correspondent is not identifiable in Bufiles. In late 1962, newspape
clippings indicated that Food and Drug Administration officials raided the

.•'• .Washington, D. C, Headquarters of Ron^ubbard who runs the Academy of
. ^Scientology. Bubbard is the founder and president of the Hubbard Dianetic
*?' - R e s e a r c n Foundation, Inc., which furthers Hubbard1 s theory of Scientology^
V && alleged science which instills self-confidence and assists individuals in

Removing mental problems and obtaining human ability.- Hubbard has been
described as being "hopelessly insane" by his wife in suing for divorce and
^ h W i f 5

g
fc^cp-^^The Waihingtoh Times Herald" of 4-24-51, in mentioning thfe diyorcepro-
gg^» -r-r?:.M>a*Mw*f,t s^ted that "competent medical advisors recommended mat Hubbarc
'£g*r-r -be committed to a private sanitarium ior treatment of paranoid schizophrenic

tB»>fil« 10555601)/ > ^ ^ i
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UNITED STATES G . ..NMENT

Memorandum
DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 6/8/71

, MIAMI (100-16363) (RUC)

SUBJECT:
SCHHTCL06Y OROAHIZATIOH

8M - MISC

( 0 0 t INDIANAPOLIS)

Re Indianapolis airtels to Los Angeles A/26/11 and
5/7/71, Los Angeles letter to Indianapolis 5/25/71.

m d o s e d for the Indianapolis Office are xerox
copies of the following communications of interestTn* this
matters

6*. 9/j ?&- *r
Miami letter and LHM to the Bureau 6/7/60,

eaptioned "The Pounding Church of Scientology, Information
Concerning",

ex. 9 6x
Miami letter to the Bureau 2/21/62, oaptioned

"The Founding Church of Scientology, Information
Concerning"•

>

Miami airtel and LHM to the Bureau 2/8/63,
eaptioned "The Founding Church of Scientology, Information
Concerning".

It is noted that the Scientology Office at 3898
Biscayne Boulevard, Miami was closed a short time ago. It
is noted that the Miami Office is at 3801 Bisoayne Boulevard.

Investigation at Miami has been completed.

Bureau (RM)
~2 - Indianapolis (Enc. 5)(RM)(100-22782;
1 - Miami

Ji 1971
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5J? I?* A c a d - >V of Scientology
<2) Th« Hubbard Guidance C«ntir
(3) The Founding Qmrch of fcioatology

Founding church of Sci«tology

Vashington, D. c. / ^ ^ -
T«l«pfaon« Adau 2-6296 " C- ..'

sris

- Buraau (1M) ' IX-l4af
1 (Info.) <BM) ; ,

<*"*»"** <*«<* •f^ciantology)
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'For lnforaation of tba Buraan, Indianapolis vai flrj
In thia Invattlgatlon on 4-26-71,
^^____ appaarad at tba Kokoao RA eonci
vat aoon to laava bar job for a pop It ion with>fe« Vobbard
Seiantologr OrganlBatlon.

eoneoriM
a.food job to aarridwith th is ort«niMtlom r«port4dlT aboard
a'ahlp aoM^iara in dia MaditarraBaan.?:;^; ;.-^«-i*---; ̂  - <

«p

Laada wara aant to Loa Angalaa, California, and Miaad," Florida,
for any Inforaation ragarding lubbard felantology Organisation.

Indianapoila la la poaaaaaion of raquaatad information and no
fortbar invaatigation la balng eonductad. *. . * ,** k "
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JUy28, 1971

•!"?
I received your latter m Jtdy 22nd and appreciate

your kind remarks regarding my ****"**?* Oration f

Atthongh I would Uke to be of service in response
to your request, based on the information yon famished, there has
been no violation of Federal law coming within the investigative
Jurisdiction of the FBL I am, however, referring a copy of your
letter to the Surgeon General, Department of Health, Education and
Welfare, and the Commissioner, Inty^*! Revenue Service, Wash-
ington, D. C., for whatever action deemed appropriate.

JULfcg197'!
Sincerely yours,

1 - Los Angeles - Enclosure

Bufiles i n d i c a t e S H ^ B v a s interviewed 8-30-66 and furnished
information in connection with a stolen car matter. JLafayette Ron Hubpard
and his church, Founding Church of Scientology, have been known to the _
Bureau since 1951. Neither has been investigated by the Bureau. Internal
Revenue Service, Food and Drug Administration, and Department of the
Army have investigated the Church. Eubbard's theory of Scientology is an
alleged science which instills self-confidence and assists individuals in

' removing mental problems and obtaining human ability. Hubbard's wifê
has described him as being "hopelessly insane" in a divorce action. A copy
of his letter is being sent by form referral to the Department of Health,
Education and Welfare, and the Internal Revenue Service. J >

*. MAIL! TELETYPE
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I? ^ Memor^idum *• -• ̂  > f^
;?•;• DIRECTOR^FBI V ; ^: j "' - ^ ; . • - V;

SAT, MADRID (163-168)"*<P) .

L. RON HUBBARD :

ReBulet to Madrid 3/22/73

* ;.'. , On U/ l /71 , pertinent material furnished by re fer -
ii-VX^jftnced l e t t e r was furnished to th<

?na« c o p i e s oJ
,| 1} seven documents pertaining to the <jpera\£oja and Transport

Corporation, Ltd. (OTC),
Scientology, with which subject nas Been associated. . xnese
seven documents are enclosed for the Bureau for information
and completion of f i l e s . . .

In furnishing the enclosed materials ^ _ ^ _ ^ _ _
advised that OTC was referr^n^jilgzested individuals to
their Copenhagen address. vHHH^Lnquired whether any
information had been received^^uegat regarding OTC
operating out of Copenhagen.

Enclosed for information of Copenhagen are '<
sndosure, am"
r memoranda datl

and 8/ZU//J., and OTC pdHipnleT."1 The last three
documents were furnished by f l lHf l i on 11/11/71.

Copenhagen i s requested to advise if any OTC
operations have come to i t s attention in the past ancL if so,
^furnish pertinent data which can be furnished to thef

Bureau (Encs. - t) >
(1 - Foreign Liaison Desk) ,'> >

1 - Legat, Copenhagen (Encs.-r 5) (sent
J. - Madrid • ' , . .
VVK:eim •

JAH13W4 •*tht
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